22/06/2022, 12:37 Mail - Liz Vango - Outlook

Fw: Countryside Stewardship (CS) Higher Tier agreement — we have received
your 2022 agreement acceptance CRM:08450920000379

Countryside <Countryside@hart.gov.uk>
Wed 6/8/2022 9:25 AM

To: Liz Vango <Liz.Vango@hart.gov.uk>
See below

Hart Countryside Rangers
Hart District Council
01252 622122

www.hart.gov.uk
Twitter:@HartCountrysideServices
Facebook:/HartCountrysideServices

Hart District Council has updated its privacy policy, find out more about how we take
care of your information.

Please consider completing our short Customer Feedback Form so that we know how
we handled your query and can continue to improve the service that we provide.

From: Rural, Payments <ruralpayments@defra.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 June 2022 17:33

To: Countryside <Countryside@hart.gov.uk>

Subject: Countryside Stewardship (CS) Higher Tier agreement — we have received your 2022 agreement
acceptance CRM:08450920000379

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hart District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

3D
AN

Rural Payments Agency

SBIl: 108442957

Business name: Hart District Council (Fleet Pond)
Agreement number: 1229642

Our ref: CS agreement live e v2.0 CRM-2529034-C2W0S2

Dear Ms Elizabeth Vango-Smith,

Thank you for sending your CS 2022 agreement acceptance. This means you have entered
into a Countryside Stewardship agreement with us effective from 1st January 2022.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?Print 12


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hart.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLiz.Vango%40hart.gov.uk%7Cbe2374fc617442b98f4008da4928662d%7C437487d01c5f47b6bd4ea482ae3b011e%7C0%7C0%7C637902735094335365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G8lgYLJ%2BIAbcSuqTJcEPMavdXH1M0f%2B22L6C76aQvBE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FHartcountryside&data=05%7C01%7CLiz.Vango%40hart.gov.uk%7Cbe2374fc617442b98f4008da4928662d%7C437487d01c5f47b6bd4ea482ae3b011e%7C0%7C0%7C637902735094335365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Wq3ikGmtDVPSGyi8J2IOtueVf%2BXH%2B6LI6AXQA3W0ocg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FHartCountrysideServices&data=05%7C01%7CLiz.Vango%40hart.gov.uk%7Cbe2374fc617442b98f4008da4928662d%7C437487d01c5f47b6bd4ea482ae3b011e%7C0%7C0%7C637902735094335365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BWqy56PnGL5kFC%2Fd7ZYgyjFoQhGhiYsi8KIKTsafzhg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FHartCountrysideServices&data=05%7C01%7CLiz.Vango%40hart.gov.uk%7Cbe2374fc617442b98f4008da4928662d%7C437487d01c5f47b6bd4ea482ae3b011e%7C0%7C0%7C637902735094335365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BWqy56PnGL5kFC%2Fd7ZYgyjFoQhGhiYsi8KIKTsafzhg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hart.gov.uk%2Fprivacy&data=05%7C01%7CLiz.Vango%40hart.gov.uk%7Cbe2374fc617442b98f4008da4928662d%7C437487d01c5f47b6bd4ea482ae3b011e%7C0%7C0%7C637902735094335365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FCBytIMnTjv7CwlOCQ%2FjscHyo0Q%2BnLxJPFIfZkjZeos%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hart.gov.uk%2Ffeedback&data=05%7C01%7CLiz.Vango%40hart.gov.uk%7Cbe2374fc617442b98f4008da4928662d%7C437487d01c5f47b6bd4ea482ae3b011e%7C0%7C0%7C637902735094335365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FDZGvUe%2B138GimvQd9yFZE7Su0vxGgAiQ4nFAjjgV98%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Frural-payments-agency&data=05%7C01%7CLiz.Vango%40hart.gov.uk%7Cbe2374fc617442b98f4008da4928662d%7C437487d01c5f47b6bd4ea482ae3b011e%7C0%7C0%7C637902735094335365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y0kiznzlz38NKbrc0cg4G2yqgi84yc2XqF8okC7Blrs%3D&reserved=0

22/06/2022, 12:37 Mail - Liz Vango - Outlook

If you have any questions about this email

You can email ruralpayments@defra.gov.uk or call us on 03000 200 301. Please tell us
your Single Business Identifier (SBI) and agreement number, which you can find at the top
of this email.

More information
You can find more information about the Countryside Stewardship scheme at
WWW.gov.uk/cs.

Yours sincerely,

Linda Gibson
Countryside Stewardship Operations Manager

Rural Payments Agency (Countryside Stewardship) | PO Box 324 | Worksop | S95 1DF
ruralpayments@defra.gov.uk | 03000 200 301 | www.gov.uk/rpa/cs
Follow us on Twitter @Ruralpay

The Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) is the data controller for personal data you
give to RPA. For information on how we handle personal data go to www.gov.uk and search ‘Rural Payments
Agency personal information charter’.

About this email
This email has been sent to you because the email address has been provided to us. If you no longer wish to be contacted
electronically, please let us know. If you have done this recently please allow for this to take effect.

Security
Please be on your guard against emails that request any of your security details. We will never ask you by email to enter
(or record) these details. If you receive an email like this, you should not respond.

Legal
This email message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the
addressee, please delete it from your computer.

The Rural Payments Agency does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is your responsibility to ensure that onward
transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect your systems or data. No
responsibility is accepted by the Rural Payments Agency in this regard and you should carry out appropriate virus and
other checks.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
(Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have
received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have
been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it
has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or
recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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